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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 25-Jan-1996 12:18pm PST
From: Howard Turner of EMPR
HTURNER
Dept: Energy, Mines & Petroleum Res.
Tel No: 828-4569
TO: Rick Meyers of EMPR ( RMEYERS )
CC: Eric Beresford of EMPR ( EBERESFORD )
CC: Joe Seguin of EMPR ( JSEGUIN )

Subject: FYI: GOLDSTREAM

Bethlehem’s Goldstream interests have been sold to Imperial Metals.
The Notice of Intention to Apply for a Mining Lease, was submitted on
January 19, 1996. However, The application was in the name of
Bethlehem and Goldnev Resources Inc.

As a result the application was not accepted. The company has been

advised to reapply under Goldnev and Imperial. When they do the
lease should not take long.

Howard




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 25~Jan-1996 03:26pm PST
From: Rick Meyers of EMPR
RMEYERS
Dept: Energy, Mines & Petroleum Res.

Tel No: 828-4566
TO: (see below)
Subject: GOLDSTREAM

fyi - apparently the "new lease" application has something to do with
work carried out off their present lease. Ref Howard for details.

Rick
Distribution:
TO: Brian Parrott of EMPR ( BPARROTT )
TO: Graeme McLaren of EMPR ( GMCLAREN )
TO: Ron Smyth - Min. of EMPR of EMPR ( RSMYTH )
(

TO: David Lefebure of EMPR DLEFEBURE )

CC: Mike Cathro of EMPR ( MCATHRO )

CC: Eugene Mehr of EMPR ( EMEHR )

CC: Jim Britton of EMPR ( JBRITTON )
CC: Ray Heistad of EMPR ( RHEISTAD )
CC: Lola Macculloch of EMPR ( LMACCULLOCH )
CC: Bruce Madu of EMPR ( BMADU )




